From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 8:33 AM
To: Turchin Nele_;

Cc: Permanent Mission Of Moldova Republic Of Moldova

; ilyatrom

; Irina Punga ; natalia guranda

Subject: RE: Decision VII/8n (Republic of Moldova) - invitation to open session at Committee's 77th meeting (13-16
December 2022)

Dear Ms. Turchin,

Thank you for confirming the participation of the Republic of Moldova in the open session to discuss its plan of action
on decision VII/8n to be held next Thursday, 15 December, at the Compliance Committee’s seventy-seventh meeting.

In my email of 3 December, I had indicated that the Committee would in advance of the meeting provide a brief summary
outlining some concerns regarding the plan of action to assist the Party concerned to prepare for the open session. Please
see the Committee’s brief summary below:

With respect to paragraph 2 (a) of decision VII/8n, the Committee welcomes the proposal by the Republic of Moldova in
its plan of action to examine its costs and tariffs for new and existing types of environmental information and to review
Government Decisions No. 330/2006 and 1467/2016. During the open session on decision VII/8n at the Committee’s
seventy-seventh meeting, the Committee considers that it would be useful to discuss with the Party concerned, among
other things, the references in the plan of action to “reasonable prices” for environmental information, the concept of
“primary data” and the classification of environmental information as a “service use”.

We hope the above may be of assistance. The link to join the open session will be sent to all registered participants this
weekend, following the expiry of the deadline for registration on Friday, 9 December.

We look forward to the participation of the Republic of Moldova in the open session on 15 December.

Kind regards,
Fiona

Fiona Marshall

Environmental Affairs Officer — Secretary to the Compliance Committee
Aarhus Convention secretariat
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